Dr. Katrin Martens

Position: Postdoc of WG Land Use Decisions in the Spatial and System Context, Research Area 3 Agricultural Landscape Systems



Academic education and scientific degrees

 06/2018 – 03/2022 Doctorate studies, Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin, Economics and Governance of Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources, Title Governing Social Innovation in Rural Areas: The Role of Member Based Organisations
 MM/YYYY – XX/YYYY Master of Science in Ressourcenanalyse und –management, Georg-August-Universität Göttingen

Professional experience

Since 03/2021	Researcher of WG Land Use Decisions in the Spatial and System Context
06/2020 – 06/2021	Researcher of WG Co-design of Change and Innovation
06/2017 – 06/2021	Researcher at Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin, Berlin Insitut of Cooperative Studies
03/2016 – 05/2016	James-Hutton-Institut, Schottland, Erasmus Scholarship, Working Group Social, Economic and Geographical Sciences

Research Profile

Background

 Geography of Innovaitor 	Studies
---	---------

- Transformative social Innovation Studies
- Social Enterprises and hybrid Organisation Models in Rural Areas
- Research Activities KOPOS: New Cooperation and Pooling Models for Sustainable Land Use and Food Supply in Urban-Rural Networks
 - FOODSHIFT 2030: Food System Hubs Innovating towards Fast Transition by 2030

Functions and memberships

Since 2022	Founding member of the thematic cluster Life in Transformation: Food,
	Resources and Minds at Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin
Since 2019	Teaching on Cooperatives in Rural Knowledge and Innovation Management at

Since 2019 Teaching on Cooperatives in Rural Knowledge and Innovation Management at Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

ORCID iD: 000-0001-6142-5924

www.test-link.de